CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: June 15, 2005

File No.: 0540-20

To: City Manager

From: Director of Works and Utilities
Subject: Roads Task Force Option 19

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT OCP Amending Bylaw No. 9376 be amended at first reading to include the corrected draft
OCP 20-Year Road Network Map 12.1 dated Rev. June 15/05, as attached to this report.

DISCUSSION:

Further to Council’'s approval of the Roads Task Force recommendations on February 28, 2005,
staff brought forward an OCP Bylaw amendment report to incorporate the Option 19 solution. It
was recently identified that draft OCP 20-Year Road Map attached to that report failed to show
the required 4-laning of Pandosy Street, from Leon to Sutherland Avenues, as well as the
4-laning of Richter Street, from Sutherland to Bernard Avenues. Council is therefore requested
to approve the amended map as attached so that the June 28, 2005 Public Hearing can
properly proceed.

John Vos
Encl.
cc Long Range Planning Manager

Transportation Manager



